
APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power and Light Company
Turkey Point 3 and 4

Oocket Nos. 50-250 5 50-251
License Nos. DPR-31 8 DPR-41

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 3-6, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following
violations were identified.

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX, as implemented by paragraph 9. 1 of the
accepted Quality Assurance Program, requires measures be established to
assure that special processes including welding are controlled and accomp-
lished in accordance with procedures. CB&I procedure RT1, revision 4,
"Radiographic Examination Procedure", paragraph 5.5. 1, requires the lead
letter "B" to be placed on the back of the film holders during radiography .

CB8 I Nuclear Quality Manual for ASME Section III Products, Revision 4,
Construction, Section 8 Welding, paragraph 8.2.2. 1, requires all welding
materials to be stored in locked storage areas or locked electrode ovens.
BPC Welding Standard WFMC-1, dated April 15, 1981, paragraph 4.5.6, requires
portable rod warmers to be continuously heated or energized during use
except during transit time. BPC Welding Standard WFMC-l, paragraph 4.5.6,
further requires low hydrogen low alloy electrodes to be used directly from
portable rod warmers.

Contrary to the above, on November 4-5, 1981, adequate measures had not been
established to assure that special processes were controlled in that:

1. The Lead Letter "B" was not attached to the back of the film holders
during radiography of welder qualification test assemblies.

2. Type E8018 welding electrodes were stored in an unguarded unlocked
electrode oven.

3. Cold flux covered welding electrodes were left for approximately eight
hours in an unenergized portable rod warmer.

4. Type E7018 low hydrogen, low alloy electrodes were used from an open
bucket adjacent to an energized rod warmer.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplem'ent I.E).

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII, as implemented by paragraph 13. 1 of
the accepted Quality Assurance Program, requires measures be established to
control the handling, storage and preservation of materials and equipment in
accordance with work and inspection procedures to prevent damage or deteri-
oration.
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Florida Power and Light Company
Turkey Point 3 and 4

Docket Nos. 50-250 & 50-251
License Nos. DPR-31 8 DPR-41

Contrary to the above, on November 3-6, 1981, measures were not established
to control the storage and preservation of materials and equipment in that
the following were noted:

1. Approximately five examples of rigging from or scaffolding supported by
installed safety related cable trays or piping.

2. The licensee has no documented procedures to control rigging from or
scaffolding on safety related materials or equipment.

3. Numerous examples of extraneous markings and various types of tape
applied to the surfaces of safety related components, tanks and piping.

4. The licensee has no documented procedure to control surface applied
substances for safety related stainless steel applications to prevent
deterioration.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I.E)

C. Paragraph (a)( 1) of 10 CFR 50.55a requires structures and components be
fabricated and inspected to quality standards commensurate with the
importance of the safety function. ASME B and PV Code Section IX has been
identified as the applicable code for welding procedure specifications.
Paragraph gW.201. 1 of ASME Section IX requires that welding procedure
specifications list specific facts involved in qualifying a procedure
specification.

I

Contrary to the above, on November 4, 1981, st,ructures and components were
not fabricated to quality standards commensurate with the importance of the
safety functions in that the code required specific facts (nonessential
variables), gW-410.5 method of initial interpass cleaning; (jW-410. 10 single
electrode or multiple electrode; gW-410. 15 electrode spacing; (jW-410.25
manual, semi-automatic or machine-automatic welding; and gW-410.26 peening;
were not addressed in welding procedure specifications.

This is a Severity Level VI Violation (Supplement I.F).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of thi s Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: ( 1),admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending .your response time for good
cause shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Date: DEC - 2 $8l
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